Band Patrons Meeting 09/05/2019 7PM, SHHS Band Room

Patrons Present: Bill Lain, Samantha Lain, Sarah Beeler, Michelle Erickson, Brett Saul, Ryan Scholl, Lisa Scholl, Russ Griffith, Kendra Griffith, Brigid Cassidy.

Board Members Present: Kristina Saul, Melinda Gartman, Shannon Wolf, Nicole Huson, Kari Templin

Melinda Gartman called the meeting to order. The board each introduced themselves to the group.

- Approval of the July and August Meeting Minutes:
 Brett Saul motioned to approve both months, Brigid Cassidy seconded
- Treasurer's Report: Given by Shannon Wolf

Shannon reviewed the budget, Month ending 08/31/19. Total Income \$1,996.85. Total Expenses \$14,814.86.

She reviewed account information for Outstanding Checks, CDs, San Francisco payments, and fundraiser monies earned. Stp, Candrives, Amazon smile, Mod pizza, Pud etc, and Bills to be paid. See slides

Shannon went over our Reimbursement form. It is a check request form to ask for reimbursement before a purchase is made, and after a purchase is made depending on the situation. All requests must be in by Wednesdays in order to be paid by the following Friday.

• Correspondence: Given by Kari Templin
Sponsorship check from Maybelle Clark Macdonald Fund
Sponsorship Check from Michael and Sherri Niece
Sponsorship Check from Raymond Scholl
Sponsorship Check from AFSCME local 1442

• Executive Meeting recap from 08/27/2019: Given by Melinda Gartman

Board discussed Budget and where we're at. Also discussed some changes to help track it. Discussed up and coming band Events and organizing Volunteers.

Went over where we're at on sponsorships and how the new "one touch" approach is working. Reviewed up and coming fundraisers.

Arrival of "new to us" trailer

• Band Announcements: Given by Shelby Marsh

Marching Band is going well, they are ahead of schedule. Camp is over but they are already into their second movement of the show. There was some pretty hot days so they rehearsed inside a couple days. Signups are up to volunteer for the upcoming shows, parents and other patrons are asked to please sign up to help and lighten the load.

The first Marching event is PCI (Pacific Coast Invitational) at Sprague HS. The first Football game is Friday 09/06/19 it will be pep band only. The first performance on our field is Homecoming Friday October 4^{th} .

Noelle announced that Guard uniforms have shipped and will be here soon.

Jazz Band Auditions start next week

We're still looking for Male Chaperones. We have a couple that are going but not enough to monitor all the boys like we should have.

<u>Update from Travis Freshner on the New Middle school</u> – They're off to a great start at the new Middle school. Their new chairs and stands arrived yesterday, as well as his new podium. Advanced Band playing tomorrow, they are doing great. Large classes, 65 in beginning band 75 in intermediate band.

The new facility is great, it's not completely finished yet, but soon. He is going to host the General Band Patrons meeting in November.

• Bylaws committee: Given by Brett Saul

They're still meeting and reviewing the bylaws. We read them last meeting and asked for feedback. We did get some feedback and sent those proposed changes back for the committee to review. The changes will be presented again for review.

• Fund raising: Given by Nicole Huson

Can and bottle drive - Next one 09/07/19, sign-ups are on the website and Facebook. We need drivers to go out in the community to pick up cans. These dates are on the Calendar and the website

Snap raise - starting Sept 10th. Each student should gather at least 20 e-mails for friends and family. They will be e-mailed asking for Donations to the SH Band program. This is a 28 day fundraiser.

Mod Fundraiser – Sept 25th, October 29th. Flyers will be posted on website, and printed. Show your flyer and 20% of the purchase go to the Students.

Christmas Wreaths – We have a new vendor this year out of Cornelius. They have more to offer than the last vendor. They have an online gift shop, center pieces, many wreaths to pick from.

Christmas Bazaar - Set for December 7th.

50/50 Raffle – Homecoming Game October 4th.

Stuffed Lion Raffle - Raffling off stuffed lion soon. Probably starting at the Homecoming game.

• Sponsorships: Given by Kristina Saul

We've been doing very well with sponsorships this year. Brigid Casidy brought in 8 brand new sponsorships including herself. We also have 3 parents that have signed up for high level sponsorships. We got a Diamond Level, and many other higher level sponsors. We'll continue to gather more.

Old Business and Follow-up

"New to us" Band trailer. Ryan Scholl has it, and he'll make some minor repairs. It will be ready to go when needed.

New Business (Pre-scheduled and Open floor)

None presented

Noelle Freshner motioned to adjourn the meeting, Michelle Erickson seconded the motion

Next Meeting: October 3rd, 2019 – Band Room SHHS